N Ay,

TS

=
S
% Metropolitan Transit System

%,
TR\

3

1255 Imperial Avenuse, Suite 1000
San Diego, CA 92101-7490
(619) 231-1466 * FAX (619) 234-3407

MTS ACCESSIBLE SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA

Thursday, March 8, 2018
1:00 p.m. - 2:30 p.m.

James R. Mills Building
Board Meeting Room, 10" Floor
1255 Imperial Avenue, San Diego CA 92101

To request the agenda in an aiternative format or request accommodations to facilitate
meeting participation, please contact Vassilena Lerinska (619.595.7038) at least five (5)
working days prior to the meeting. Assistive Listening Devices (ALDs) are available from
the Clerk of the Committee prior to the meeting and are to be returned at the end of the

meeting.
ltem Recommended
Action
1. Pledge of Allegiance (Lorie Bragg) Information/Discussion
2. Roli Call
3. Approve December 14, 2017 Meeting Minutes Approve
(materials enclosed)
4. Public Comment Information
»  Public comments are limited to 3 minutes per person.
5. Member Comment Information
6. RTMS Overview (Devin Braun) Information
- Receive an overview of the RTMS announcement system on fixed route
7. MTS Access Scheduling/Info Notification Overview (First Transit) Information
- Receive an overview of the scheduling/info notification process
8. Transit Training Update (Callie Johnson) Information

- Receive an update on the progress of the Transit Training program



9. ASAC Ad-Hoc Committee Transit Training Update (Amy Kalivas) Information
- Receive an update on the program progress

10. Upcoming changes to MTS Access (Jay Washburn) Information
- Provide overview of changes that are coming up on MTS Access

11. ASAC Membership Guidelines Revision (Jay Washburn) Information
- Receive update on board approved guidelines

12. Appeals of Rider Suspension Policy (Jay Washburn) Information
- Provide an overview of the policy

13. Seat Belt Policy (Jay Washburn) Information
- Provide an overview of the new law coming into effect July, 2018

14. Best Effort Policy (Jay Washburn) Information
- Provide update on policy regarding missed trips

15. ADA Paratransit Reports Information

o Operators
» MTS Access (DeRees Clark)

e Certification
» MTM (Callie Johnson)

16. Fixed-Route Reports Information

e Operators
» MTS Bus (Belinda Fragger)

» MTS Contract Services, Transdev (Bill L.ewis)
» San Diego Trolley, Inc. (Tom Doogan)

17. Next Meeting Date: June 14, 2018

VLERINSKA
AGN- 8-March-18
March 2, 2018 Mail Out



MTS ACCESSIBLE SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, December 14, 2017
1:00 p.m. — 2:30 p.m.

James R. Mills Building
Board Meeting Room, 10" Floor
1255 Imperial Avenue, San Diego CA 92101

[Clerk’s note: Except where noted, public, staff and board member comments are paraphrased].

Call to Order and Roll Call
Chairwoman Bragg called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. A roll call sheet listing the
committee members in attendance is included (see Attachment A).

Approval of September 21%, 2017 Meeting Minutes

Chairwoman Bragg entertained a motion to approve the September 21, 2017 meeting
minutes. Mr. Tom Doogan moved to approve the minutes. Mr. Jorge Rivas seconded the
motion, and the vote was 12 to 0 in favor with Ms. Kalivas, Mr. Prem and Ms. Gottwig
absent

Public Comment
No Public Comment

Member Comment

2018 ASAC Meeting Schedule

Chairwoman Bragg entertained a motion to approve the 2018 ASAC Meeting Schedule.
Mr. Bill Lewis moved to approve the minutes. Ms. Debbie Marshall seconded the motion,
and the vote was 12 to 0 in favor with Ms. Kalivas, Mr. Prem and Ms. Gottwig absent.

Transit Training Update (Callie Johnson)

Ms. Callie Johnson gave an update on the Transit Training Program. She went over the
basics of the program for train the trainers. After each trainer goes through the program,
he/she is able to hold their own class to train riders how to use public transportation. She
noted the first Train the Trainer session will be held on January 18, 2018 and that she is
working with MTS Marketing to hold the first Senior Ambassador Training.

Chairwoman Bragg asked Ms. Johnson what the outreach will be like on the very first
meeting and who would be invited. Mr. Jay Washburn explained that the marketing
department is focusing on the Senior Ambassador Training who will be retired MTS
personnel. He noted that January 18, 2018 is the first train the trainer course which is 40
hours long.

Emergency Contract Policy (Jay Washburn)
Mr. Washburn explained that in conjunction with First Transit, MTS has developed a
report within the dispatch software which can generate a list of active riders in the MTS

1




10.

service area should there be an emergency situation such as a wild fire. He noted that
MTs would be able to contact those individuals and get them help if needed.

Chairwoman Bragg asked if Mr. Washburn would be reaching out to each municipality.
Mr. Washburn responded by saying that that would be left to each individual agency. He
explained that MTS would not have the resources to provide that extra level of service.
Chairwoman Bragg asked how someone would get on the list. Mr. Washburn explained
that would be generated through the computer for any active rider.

ASAC Membership Guidelines Revision (Samantha Leslie)

Ms. Samantha Leslie noted that at the last ASAC meeting there was discussion on
revising the membership guidelines. She went over the two changes made to the
guidelines. Mr. Floyd Willis asked if this was a draft and also when it would go to the
board for approval. Ms. Leslie responded by saying it was and that we could take it to
the January board meeting. Mr. Willis made edit suggestions for sections M and N under
voting members. He asked how in writing would be materialized and if email was
acceptable. Mr. Leslie responded by saying email was fine. He suggested that there be
a line added under section seven that reads members will be contacted if they miss
three meetings. Ms. Leslie responded by saying that she will add language to the
guidelines. He asked Ms. Leslie to elaborate on how a quorum was determined. Ms.
Leslie explained that a quorum is 51% of members that are in attendance. Chairwoman
Bragg asked Ms. Leslie is a quorum was determined by the amount of voting members.
Ms. Leslie responded by saying that she would add additional language to clarify this.
Ms. Willis asked for clarification on item nine. Ms. Leslie explained that any formation of
a standing committee would need approval from the board of directors because it would
have to follow the Brown Act. She explained that an Ad-Hoc Committee would not since
it doesn't follow the Brown Act. Mr. Willis asked for separate language regarding
standing committees and Ad-Hoc Committees.

Action Taken

Chairwoman Bragg entertained a motion to approve the ASAC Membership Guidelines
Revision with the comments from today’s meeting. Mr. Lewis asked for clarification
asked Mr. Leslie how she would rewrite section eight. Mr. Leslie gave an example of
language.

Mr. Willis moved to approve the minutes. Mr. Lewis seconded the motion, and the vote
was 12 to 0 in favor with Ms. Kalivas, Mr. Prem and Ms. Gottwig absent.

ADA Paratransit Reports — Informational ltem

MTS Access - Mr. DeRees Clarke presented the MTS Access reports for August 2017,
September 2017 and October 2017 (see Attachment B).

MTM - Ms. Callie Johnston presented the MTM certification reports for August 2017,
September 2017 and October 2017 (see Attachment C).

Fixed-Route Reports - Informational Item

MTS Bus — Ms. Belinda Fragger presented the MTS Bus Ramp Deployment Report for
August 2017, September 2017 and October 2017 (see Attachment D).

2



11.

MTS Contract Services (Transdev) — Mr. Bill Lewis presented the MTS Contract
Services Ramp Deployment Report for August 2017, September 2017 and October 2017
(see Attachment E).

San Diego Trolley, Inc. — Mr. Tom Doogan presented the San Diego Trolley Lift
Deployment Report for August 2017 and September 2017 (see Attachment F).

Mr. Rivas asked what it means when a caller calls to make a reservation and the
recording says 2 minutes and 42 seconds and position two. Mr. Clarke responded by
saying that he needs to confirm, but that indicates a callers wait time and what number
they are in the queue. Mr. Rivas asked for additional clarification on how the hold times
are calculated. Mr. Rafael Villegas explained that the wait time given is an average on
what has been happening throughout the date. Mr. Washburn explained that if a caller is
fifth in the queue and the wait time is two minutes and forty five seconds, then that is
how long it would be until a reservationist handles the call. The wait time is not multiplied
by each person in the queue. Mr. Rivas asked if the system updates throughout the day.
Mr. Villegas responded by saying yes, but that it is an average. Mr. Washburn explained
that the monthly stats are based on actual data from each day.

Member Comment

Mr. Rivas asked why the fixed route buses are not able to announce all the stops. He
also asked how the MDT’s in the paratransit buses are making the operation more
efficient. Mr. Clark responded by saying that the MDT's are used for real time
information, such as when a client calls in and cancels a ride. He explained that
dispatchers are able to automatically modify drivers manifests. He also explained that
the tablets are used to make both the drivers and the clients more efficient. Mr. Rivas
asked how the system creates trips once a reservation is made. Mr. Clark explained that
the following days trips are created the night before after reservations closes. He noted
that day of, updates are made due to no shows, cancels, detours, etc. Mr. Rivas asked
about the info notification process and if it is updated in real time. Mr. Clark responded
by saying in most cases, the information from the bus is in real time once a client
receives notification that their bus is on the way. However, the system will not send a
second notification if the bus gets delayed for some reason. Mr. Washburn explained
that the system is constantly reorganizing the days schedule to make it most efficient.
Mr. Rivas noted that the efficiency has improved a little but has not been significant. Mr.
Washburn explained that MTS is always in the process of making changes to make the
service better each day. Ms. Rucker asked what triggers info notification. Mr. Washburn
explained it is GPS based and will notify a client 15 minutes before their bus is
scheduled to arrive.

Chairwoman Bragg asked Ms. Fragger to give an overview on how the announcements
work on the fixed route side and asked Mr. Washburn to provide an overview on the
scheduling process for MTS Access for the next ASAC Meeting.

Mr. Willis asked how members would be added or removed from ASAC. Mr. Leslie
responded by saying that currently, ASAC would propose to remove or add member
which would then go to the MTS CEO or designee. Mr. Willis noted that he was under
the impression the board would need to make the approval. Ms. Leslie explained that

3



she would look at the language follow up. Chairwoman Bragg asked any other request
or suggestions to be submitted in writing.

12. Adjourn
Chairwoman Bragg adjourned the meeting at 1:18pm.

Attachments:

Roll Call Sheet

MTS ADA Paratransit Report
MTM Certification Report
MTS Bus

MTS Contract Services

MTS San Diego Trolley, Inc.

mmoom>

VLERINSKA



AGENDA ITEM NO.

REQUEST TO SPEAK FORM ORDER REQUEST RECEIVED l

PLEASE SUBMIT THIS COMPLETED FORM (AND YOUR WRITTEN STATEMENT)
TO THE CLERK OF THE BOARD PRIOR TO DISCUSSION OF YOUR ITEM

1. INSTRUCTIONS
This Request to Speak form must be filled out and submitted in advance of the discussion of your
item to the Clerk of the Board (please attach any written statement to this form). Communications
on hearings and agenda items are generally limited to three minutes per person unless the Board
authorizes additional time; however, the Chairperson may limit comment to one or two minutes each
if there are multiple requests to speak on a particular item. General public comments on items not
on the agenda are limited to three minutes. Please be brief and to the point. No yielding of time is
allowed. Subjects of previous hearings or agenda items may not again be addressed under
General Public Comments.

(PLEASE PRINT)

DATE 5/ 73 /ﬁ?ﬁ/{;{?

Name D% M(_/PA/ 2 54 VP<

Address 4075 Ve S Sf) 7242

Telephone LG /,’7"2 - asi

Email B lpm M oe rox. pt-

Organization Represented

Subject of Your Remarks M[/g A%@9§ -WN&){ J/jf)q@_”},mv@

Regarding Agenda item No.

Your Comments Present a SUPPORT OPPOSITION
Position of:

2. TESTIMONY AT NOTICED PUBLIC HEARINGS
At Public Hearings of the Board, persons wishing to speak shall be permitted to address the Board
on any issue relevant to the subject of the Hearing.

3. DISCUSSION OF AGENDA ITEMS
The Chairman may permit any member of the public to address the Board on any issue relevant to
a particular agenda item.

4. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENTS ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA
Public comment on matters not on the agenda will be limited to five speakers with three minutes
each, under the Public Comment Agenda ltem. Additional speakers will be heard at the end of the
Board's Agenda.

NOTE: Subjects of previous hearings or agenda items may not again be addressed under General
Public Comments.

\\sdmts.comi\mts\Exec_Net\Julia\BOARD\Board Member Listings, Labels, Envelopes & Other\Request to Speak Form.doc



8T0T ‘8 YaIen
9911lWW o) AJOSIAPY S2IIAISS 3|qISSDIIY

ASojouyda] pue uoijediunwwo)
uonejodsued] Jo s93euep

uneag uinaQ

WalsAg juswadeue|p jisuel] |euoiSay



8T0¢ Aleniqgad jo pua ayj je a8esen Aa|do) e sapdIyan
sngiuiw a3noJ paxiy 8¢ 3uluiewas ay3 Suljjersul payajdwod Isnf <«
uoisuedxa
92IY3A ZLZ Yyum STOZ ul Ayuno) 3se3 pue Aeg yinos pappy <«

SINLLY YHIm pajjejsul |e103 s3)d1yan 0s. Ajrewixoaddy «
S9dIYyan yead 809 «
$)9NnJ} ddueudjulew pue si1osiAIdNS dNUSBABI-UOU Sh|d <«
(se8esed ) sasng €91 — 21noJ paxy ALIN «
(sa3esed g) sasnq 995 — a1noJ paxy SLIN <«

199]4 IPIY3A SINLY <«

(Q1ON) 3011351 Hsues | Ayuno) YyHON 3yl yym
paJeys si (SINLY) waisAs JuawaSeue) Jsues) jeuoi8ay ayl «

S1elS SINLY



‘
3(5 ', 818
A
Legz
¥
a9
E
NOwy

901€ *w €TOTL

> ‘A

spgz [SAWZ

ﬁﬂ

11T

1
608Z pr1z oo st I

1 = Sy n “ =3 ]
. ﬂ m - 2007 Q%.— o SoRONT. ..o NOLMOO 1S 1N
L mm%ﬂu ? i m LISNM
T m & 9002 vepe
A vorsis YK b 4 A ooz
vos TRB 8€8¢ 81s8
a3 8-
7 ]
- - w.ﬁcv'..l. N#&c
[A: rd

O

supjoeu] 31y



sjauueyd ejep € «

Sjauueyd MIOA p «

SI9MO] 6 «

suoljealunwwo) oipey



LET
pue ‘GeZ ‘STZ ‘Y0T ‘20T ‘TOT S2IN0Y sasnq pidey uo pajjeisu| <«

91e| si snq ay3 JI ‘usaud ay} suayi3usa| 40 pal aY3 SUSMOYS «

Alaolad [eusis oyjed]



A3ojouyaa; siy3 aney sasnq SLIN JO %S/ INOqY <«

spunod diysiapu 1oj Jou ‘sasodund Suiuue|d 1oy pasn <«

snq 9y} 3IxXa/1alud
Aaya se A3ojouyday pasesjul yum siaSuassed suno) «

duinuno) 1a8uassed Jnnewolny



sdde Jay10 «

SUSYIM SLIN <«
sdej\ 913009 «
AemysngauQ «

suolnels pidey Suipnjoul ‘o8eusis uonels «

uoljew.ojuj awij |eay



UOI3oBI}UI JBALIP OU saJinbas pue d11ewoINne S| WAlsAs 3y «

pauado si 100p 3y} Uaym uolleulISap 413y} AdUNOUUE SasSNg <«

Suol}ed0| pajepuew
Ajjeiapaj 1e sjuawadunouue pajewolne [eulalul djew sasng «

SJUdWIddUNOUUY 3IIYIA d1lewoIny



Sjuswadunouuy 3dIYaA dinewolny «

sayisqam/sddy «

sugis uonels «
uoljewJoju] Jasuassed awl] |eay «
dununo) 1a8uassed snewoiny «
Auiold [eusis oijes) <

suonelluNWwo) oipey «

3unpea] spIYaA «

Sainjeaq SINLY



810Z '8 Udolepy

IVSY

Wa)sAS Jepuiiay dn-xoid fi.-n % -
uoljeIIJON O] \ Fw.aﬁt _

IISuUBJ| « . )siid



H._mc.m 1 I_l i‘h E— u weysAs ysuel) uepodonsw %fﬂsﬁv\ .
mlhw_s__%%

Sd9 Ag peajewiys3y sawi] [eAluy dn 3oid

Bunjooq duj Bulanp pasapyo adiAlas u-3do

9102 aunr uj jisuel] 3sii4 Aq papinoid

ysiuedsg
10 ysijbug ui sjqejieAe siapuiway dn )yoid awij-jeay

LUOIEIION OJu| SI Jeypn




“_._WCN J |_| 1‘\ ﬁm.__ E woysAs usuelr E__WM w@/gs@ .

siapulway Ajieg 0S6 19A0

siabuassed 00/ 19A0 Aq pasn

|eALLIR 3]21YdA pajewi}sa 0} Jolid sajnuiw G| Juas

|9Akl} 9l10j}ja( Buiuans 9yl Juag

[lewa pue }xa) ‘auoyd eIA SUOI}EdI}IION

{UOIIBOYION Oju| SI Jeypn




H._mcm \_ I_l i‘\ E_ “ wajsAg Jisuel) ueyjodonap %&y__:&‘\\ ,

| lisue.| €43sdid |

‘|]oAe)) 03 Apeau 8q ased|d ‘Ajoys Bulalie aq |im dn Xoid panpayds JNoA

*3DIALDS UORRILYINON SS230V S1IW 243 wouy abessaw e si siy|

‘ _“ ‘[rew3

UoREIYION SS3VY SLA :3kgNS
WOONOOLNO@SVOITIIA13VAVY 0L

WV 0Z:TT:TT 8T0Z ‘S yaJew ‘Aepuon uas

<Wo2'dnog)SIly@USULIBIEdS [INOS> |EALIY JUIUILILIL - SIIAIDS UOIIBIISION SSIOY SLIA w0

‘|9Ael 0} Apeal @
9q asea|d ‘Ajjioys HuiALLe aq [IM
dn %01d pajnpayos INOA ‘@0IAISS

UONEONON SSBIY SN

ay} woJj abessaw e si siyj :pm4 -obessa|y xa1

Al Ol |
.\\«,« V L¥F-Le

{UOIIEOLIION Oju] SI Jey




NSUBL €4 15413

wo)sAg ysues] uepjodonapw %ﬁ&%\
2,

S.L

E

“ImN .
dui} J19y} Jo Japuiwal e }ab siabuassed

papaau Jabuoj
ou aJe jey} sduay |9oued o) siabuassed sydwoud

pajnpayos si duij Jiay3} ey} UOIRIIJLISA JUBIUSAUOD

s}ijauag UOIEDIHIION O}u]



iNOA ueyy

lISuel| « . 3sii4



N

4TS OO0

//I"“\\\\\\\\ Metropolitan Transit System

12/13/17

MTS Access No Show/Late Cancel Suspension Appeals Process:

First Transit receives notice of appeal from applicant within 21 days from date of suspension
letter.
First Transit pulls all relevant information to review
Suspension is placed on hold pending appeal
First Transit reviews information provided by client, makes determination within generally five
(5) business days and notifies client in writing its determination.

o If First Transit upholds the suspension the client may request that the MTS Access

Appeals Board review the case.
o Instructions on when an appeal request to the MTS Access Appeals Board should be
submitted and how to submit the appeal request will be included in the letter.

If a request to be heard by the MTS Access Appeals Board is received, all information is then
forwarded to MTS Access Appeals Board for review.
Access Appeals Board then schedules hearing to give appellant the opportunity for an in person
hearing and they can bring others to supply information on their behalf. Generally the Access
Appeals Board meets at least once every month and staff will to the extent possible schedule
the appellant’s suspension review at the next available Access Appeals Board meeting.
Applicant is not required to appear for the hearing. Client is allowed one reschedule if unable to
attend hearing. If client is not able to attend the second date the case will be reviewed by the
Appeals board without the client present.
Access Appeals Board then reviews all information and makes a final determination, either
upholding the initial suspension decision or removing the suspension. Access Appeals Board will
notify the client in writing of the Board’s determination generally within 21 days from the
Access Appeals Board decision.

Any proposed suspension will be delayed until after the outcome of this process and the client is
notified of the final decision



7S 0000

4’“\\\\\\\\\ Metropolitan Transit System

12-14-2017

Seat Belt Policy

Effective July 1, 2018, we need to comply with a new statute requiring passengers in a bus that is
equipped with seat belts to use them. The legislation requires MTS either to inform passengers verbally
of the requirement or post a sign. MTs will be adding signage to comply, and some training to bus
operators. We will post 2 signs in each of our paratransit and mini bus vehicles. This requirement will
apply to all ambulatory and wheelchair clients.

(2) Post, or allow to be posted, signs or placards that inform passengers of the requirement to wear a
seatbelt under California law and that not wearing a seatbelt is punishable by a fine. The signs or
placards shall be in a font type and font size that is reasonably easy to read and shall be affixed to a bus
in multiple, conspicuous locations.

(i) Notwithstanding subdivision (a) of Section 42001, a violation of subdivision (a), (b), (c), or (d) is an
infraction punishable by a fine of not more than twenty dollars (520) for a first offense, and a fine of not
more than fifty dollars (550) for each subsequent offense.



\\\\\\\\\llll,

7S5 0000

//I"“\\\\\\\ Metropolitan Transit System

11-01-2017

Best Effort Policy

Same-day trips are not required by the ADA. If a trip is missed due to passenger responsibility, MTS will
attempt to offer the passenger the best trip available but MTS does not guarantee the availability of an
alternate trip.

If a passenger misses the return trip, MTS does not guarantee to provide an alternative return trip. MTS
will make our best effort to offer you an alternative return trip time. Please note if a trip is available,
there is no guarantee on how quickly the trip will be scheduled.

In the event a trip is missed due to an error on MTS’ part, MTS will send a bus to pick passenger up as
soon as possible.



SAN DIEGO METROPOLITAN TRANSIT SYSTEM
ACCESSIBLE SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE (ASAC) MEETING

MEETING OF (DATE): 12.14.17

CALL TO ORDER (TIME): 1:00PM

ROLL CALL

ADJOURN (TIME): 1:58PM

Attachment A

PRESENT ABSENT
COMMITTEE MEMBER  (Alternate) ORGANIZATION (TIME (TIME

ARRIVED) LEFT)
Lorie Bragg X [0 | ASAC Chairwoman 1:00 PM 1:58PM
Amy Kalivas O Ruben Ceballos [ | Access to Independence
Arun Prem [0 Jonathan Albarran [J | FACT (CTSA)
Debbie Marshall X [J | State Council on Developmental Disabilities | 1:00 PM 1:58PM
Bill Lewis X Rene Alvarez [] | Transdev - Contracted Bus Routes 1:00 PM 1:58PM
Callie Johnson X Caroline Margulis [ | MTM, Inc 1:00 PM 1:58PM
Anthony Ferguson O Jorge Malone K | San Diego Regional Center
Monica Aguirre [0 Rebbie Radtke X | San Diego Center for the Blind 1:00 PM 1:58PM
DeRees Clark . X Rafael Villegas O | First Transit, Inc. (MTS Access) 1:00 PM 1:58PM
Audrey Porcella X Brian Lane O | SANDAG 1:03 PM 1:58PM
Floyd Willis X [ | County of San Diego AIS 1:00 PM 1:58PM
Annie Gottwig O O | Caltrans
Kim Rucker Tanya Azevedo [ | Paratransit Consumer 1:00 PM 1:58PM
Jorge Rivas X Lynn Parrish [0 | Fixed Route Consumer 1:00 PM 1:58PM
Tom Doogan X O | MTS Trolley 1:00 PM 1:58PM
Belinda Fragger X [ | MTS Bus 1:03 PM 1:58PM

O [ | Deaf Community Services

Vassy Lerinska X non-voting | MTS Contracted Services 1.00 PM 1:58PM
Jay Washburn X non-voting | MTS Contracted Services 1:00 PM 1:.58PM
Samantha Leslie X non-voting | MTS Legal 1:00 Py 1:58PM

CLERK OF ASAC:\%@Z 4 E !!ym._/ QE D PARATRANSIT AND MINIBUS MANAG% /




Attachment B

MTS Access
ASAC Report
Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Total
Total Passengers 42,052 45,484 42,698 46,147 41,712 37,952 39,937 295,982
Wheelchair Boardings 10,654 9,941 8,356 9,161 8,073 6,513 52,698
On Time Performance (%) 90% 90% 86% 85% 86% 89% 89% 88%
Valid Complaints 50 48 45 64 55 37 27 326
Invalid Complaints 21 29 26 29 28 21 24 178
Compliments 17 10 3 3 16 9 5 63
Calls Received 34,474 34,709 36,296 37,678 33,356 29,647 30,605 236,765
% Abandoned Calls 5.60% 6.70% 10.00% 7.20% 7.08% 5.02% 2.06% 6.24%
Average Call Time 0:02:25 0:02:28 0:02:31 0:02:27 0:02:26 0:02:24 0:02:23 0:02:26
Average Hold Time 0:00:46 0:00:55 0:01:23 0:01:00 0:00:54 0:00:42 0:00:15 0:00:51
Total Passengers and Wheelchair Boardings
50,000 e ]
45,000 — 1
40,000 — = |
35,000 —— — e '
30,000 A —— = .
25,000 —_——— —
20,000 —— — - —
15,000 — —— —
10,000 e — — = —
5,000 —— =
0 . — |
Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18
DTolal Passengers @\Wheelchair Boardings
On Time Performance (%)
1% —_ — — -
90% — —_ - = - - - -
89% — —_— — — — -
880/0 S - = — — it - - = | e - i
87(‘% - . = —— S - - — —] - —_— — —
86% - — = = == =
85% — - - — - —
84% | —— — - — - -
83% | — | — L = — _— — — — —
82% =
Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18
00n Time Performance (%)
Complaints and Compliments
=10 |
Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18
@Valid Complaints @lnvalid Complainls BCompliments




Attachment C

MTM
Certification Summary Report
FY 18
Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Total
New Applicants 137 154 153 138 106 98 94 880
Re-Certifications 118 164 129 117 75 86 80 769
Total 255 318 282 255 181 184 174 1,649
Ineligible 4 4 5 9 6 13 U/ 48
Conditional 67 66 55 59 49 45 57 398
Temporary 25 32 34 32 24 25 21 193
Unconditional 159 216 188 155 102 101 89 1,010
Total 255 318 282 255 181 184 174 1,649
New Applicants and Re-Certifications
180 —_ —
160 - —
140 =
120
100 5
80 — - ;
60 = =
40 - i
20 — .
o LI |
Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18
@New Applicanls @Re-Cerlificalions
Eligibility
250 —
200 =—
150 = — —
100 = =
50 — —
Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18
Dineligible mCondilional @Temporary mUncondilional




Attachment D

MTS Bus
Ramp Deployment Report
FY 18
Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Total
Total Passengers 1,797,737 | 1,873,907 | 1,848,380 | 2,216,315 | 1,975,369 | 1,713,614 | 1,917,561 13,342,883
Total Ramp Boardings 24,486 26,665 26,383 26,833 23,989 23,503 21,951 173,810
percentage of Ramp 1.36% 1.42% 1.43% 1.21% 1.21% 1.37% 1.14% 1.31%
Boardings
Jotal Ramp Unserved 118 111 164 180 167 126 122 988
Passengers
hrercentage of Ramp 0.48% 0.42% 0.62% 0.67% 0.70% 0.54% 0.56% 0.57%
Unserved Passengers
lPass-Up Ramp Inoperable 19 21 19 24 17 12 13 125
Pass-Up WC Space Full 80 79 120 121 112 90 79 681
Pass-Up Bus Full 19 11 25 35 38 24 30 182
2’500,000 —— —————————————— T R——— TOtaI Passengﬁ —— — — — —_— —— c————
2,000,000 |- — — - - - — -
1,500,000 — - — — —
1,000,000 — — = — — — -
500,000 - — - — -
0 —
Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18
Total Ramp Boardings
30,000 p——————————— - — — — —
25,000 - — — = - - — = — — - —
20,000 — =
15,000 — L — —— = = == ==
10,000 — —— = = — - - ~ u
5,000 - - — — - —— - -
0
Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18
Total Ramp Unserved Passengers
200 — - ——————————————————————————————————————————————————————— — — — e —
180 |- - - - - - - —_——
160 _— — — - - — - —— — - —
140 f—————— — - - - - — ~
120 —— — - — - - - -
100 — — — — — — — — —— - - - —
80 — - - - - - - — -
60 | — - - _— -
40 |- — — = —_— — _— — - —_—
20 —_ — - - _— —
0!
Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18




MTS Contract Services
Ramp Deployment Report

Attachment E

Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Jun-18 Total
Total Passengers 2,007,428 | 2,267,859 | 2,123,558 | 2,275,360 | 2,073,341 | 1,886,251 | 1,975,992 14,609,789
Total Ramp Boardings 9,710 10,145 9,560 9,914 9,227 8,829 8,496 65,881
Percentage of Ramp
. 0.48% 0.45% 0.45% 0.44% 0.45% 0.47% 0.43% 0.45%
Boardings
Total Ramp Unserved 2 46 54 36 24 25 32 241
Passengers
percentage of Ramp 0.25% 0.45% 0.56% 0.36% 0.26% 0.28% 0.38% 0.36%
Unserved Passengers
assto 8 7 3 9 4 4 6 41
Ramp Inoperable
jass-Up 14 33 a1 23 20 16 17 164
WC Space Full
Pass-Up
5
Bus Full z 6 10 4 9 -
- Total Passengers -
2,600,000 — _ - — -— — _ — —
1,900,000 —F i il N
1,200,000 T
| |
500,000 J S — = | |
Jul-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Jun-18
Total Ramp Boardings
15,000 —— - - — —
14,000 - — -
13,000 — - — — — =
12,000 - —_ — -
11,000 - - — ~
10,000 — . - — - —- — —
- il = - =
g, = ===}
Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 QOct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Jun-18
Total Ramp Unserved Passengers
50 — = ——
40 —
30 f— - - — - —
20 * [ l [ l | |
Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Jun-18




Attachment F

N .
QW San Diego Trolley
A , 5 Lift Deployment Report
g FY 18
Total - All Lines Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 | Apr-18 | May-18 | Jun-18 Total
Total Passengers 3,466,734 (3,197,543| 3,124,450| 3,232,618 2,954,158 2,946,384 | 2,888,389 21,810,276
Lift Uses - - - - - = - - - - - - -
Lift Failures - e = - B - = - - - - - -
Delays - S/D Only - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Pass - Ups (Capacity) - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Delays - $/D + Others - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total Passengers
4,000,000 —_— — — —
3,000,000 - T— T et — ———————
2'000’000 i . - A i— - - _— p— —
1,000,000 +— —
0 == e i T — . . - — e e p—
Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18
Lift Uses
1 - —
1 ———— e —— —— -
T — — — = -
0 — — T
0 — -
0 T s e T T T T T T T ¥ 1
Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18
Lift Failures
1 e SR SRS S e — S —
1 — — — — —— ——
1 — — — — — — —
0 — E—
0 p— e — e — — —— —
0 —————r T T ¥ T — 0 —T = T — —, 1
Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18
Delays and Pass Ups
1 . —— — — —_—
1 - B S— — S—
1 —— ———————— — e —————————————— e
0 — _— ————————
0
0 T T T | T T L} o T T T T T L}
Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18
@ Delays - S/D Only @ Pass - Ups (Capacity} W Delays - 5/D + Others




